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---------- Forwarded message ---—---—--

From: Wayne <wirawick@trawickb.com>

Date: Mon, Jul 8, 2024 at 2:21 PM

Subject: Re: Capital Project Request

To: David Thompson <dthompson@cityoffoley.org>

David
I'm good for the agenda
Wayne

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2024, at 2:02 PM, David Thompson <dthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Wayne,

We are asking to move forward with planning for beach volleyball with impact fees. The proposal is for
sawgrass to complete the planning. Our goal is to have courts operational in March for both recreation, j1
workers, and a Sun Belt tournament. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Hope
heart is doing better! Thanks.

David
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